

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 17, 2022
TO: City Council
FROM: James Davis
RE: Resolution No. 2022-16

Please find the updated citation schedule for the May 24, 2022 Council. Changes have been made to account for violation trends in water theft, unlicensed contracting, a new Higel Park mooring ordinance and an increased complaint level of illegal resort dwellings, unkempt garbage containers, and prohibited dumping.

Since the citations went into use, the compliance time has been greatly reduced and problem areas have been addressed in a way that has significantly decrease violations. Fines have also been collected in lieu of waiting the necessary forty-five (45) days waiting period to be heard before the Code Enforcement Board or Special Magistrate which also have freed valuable Community Resource Officer resources to aid the Police Department and address ongoing growth issues.

James Davis, Supervisor
Community Resource Unit Supervisor



[1575 E. Venice Ave., Venice, FL 34292](https://www.venicefl.gov/1575-E-Venice-Ave-Venice-FL-34292)

Office: (941) 882-7545 | Fax: (941) 480-3240

Email: jdavis@venicefl.gov